

Assistant professor
Monika Michałowska-Sawczyn
monika.michalowska-
sawczyn@awf.gda.pl



Summary

Doctor of Physical Culture Sciences, specializing in genetic of sport in its multidimensional aspects, among the others sport predispositions, injuries susceptibility, personality traits etc. Experienced at many stages of the development of dynamic scientific projects and work of genetic laboratory.

Skill Highlights & Expertise

- Project management
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Genetic laboratory work
- rt-PCR

Experience

Assistant professor - 01/2017 - present

University of Physical Education and Sport, Gdansk - Poland

- Conducting exercises and lectures with Polish and English students.
- Preparation of scientific projects and their implementation.

Assistant professor – 10/2015 – present

WSB Universities, Gdańsk - Poland

- conducting lectures with Polish students

Teaching assistant 10/2006 – 09/2017

University of Physical Education and Sport, Gdansk - Poland

- conducting exercises with Polish and English students

Education

Ph.D.: Doctor of Physical Culture Sciences - 2016

University of Physical Education and Sport, Gdansk (Poland)

Bachelor's Degree: English Filology – 2011

University of Gdańsk, Gdańsk (Poland)

Postgraduate Pedagogical Studies – 2006

Gdańsk University of Technology, Gdańsk (Poland)

Master's Degree: Biotechnology - 2005

Gdańsk University of Technology, Gdansk (Poland)

Courses:

Real-Time PCR – analysis of gene expression – 2013

Instructor of physical recreation in a form of Nordic Walking – 2012

Instructor of physical recreation in a form of Boccia – 2012

Physical recreation course – 2010